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APPENDIX II 

ELECTRONIC OR PAPER MEDIA UTILIZED BY PARTIES FOR THE PUBLICATION OF LAWS, 
REGULATIONS, JUDICIAL DECISIONS, ADMINISTRATIVE RULINGS OF GENERAL 
APPLICATION, STANDARD CONTRACT CLAUSES, AND PROCEDURES REGARDING 

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT COVERED BY THIS AGREEMENT 
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE VI 

ARMENIA 

1. Laws and regulations:
1. Electronic Procurement Bulletin –
http://www.gnumner.am/ also http://www.arlis.am/, http://www.armeps.am.

2. Administrative rulings and procedures:
2. Electronic Procurement Bulletin – http://www.gnumner.am/.

AUSTRALIA 

1. Australian Government legislation and regulations - http://www.comlaw.gov.au/;
2. Australian Capital Territory legislation - https://www.legislation.act.gov.au/;
3. Australian Capital Territory procurement procedures - https://www.procurement.act.gov.au/;
4. New South Wales legislation - http://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au;
5. New South Wales procurement procedures - http://info.buy.nsw.gov.au;
6. Northern Territory legislation - https://legislation.nt.gov.au/;
7. Northern Territory procurement procedures - https://nt.gov.au/industry/procurement;
8. Queensland legislation - https://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/;
9. Queensland procurement procedures - https://www.forgov.qld.gov.au/procurement;
10. South Australia legislation - https://www.legislation.sa.gov.au/index.aspx;
11. South Australia procurement procedures - https://www.procurement.sa.gov.au;
12. Tasmania legislation - https://www.legislation.tas.gov.au/;
13. Tasmania procurement procedures - https://www.purchasing.tas.gov.au/;
14. Victoria legislation - http://www.legislation.vic.gov.au/;
15. Victoria procurement procedures - https://www.buyingfor.vic.gov.au/;
16. Western Australia legislation - https://www.legislation.wa.gov.au;
17. Western Australia procurement procedures –
https://www.wa.gov.au/government/multi-step-guides/western-australian-procurement-rules;
18. Judicial decisions regarding government procurement are available through the homepages of
the Federal Court and Federal Circuit Court for the Australian Government and supreme courts in
each state and territory. A compilation of the databases of these courts is available through
http://www.austlii.edu.au/.

CANADA 

1  CANADA 

1. Laws and Regulations:
1. Statutes of Canada - http://laws.justice.gc.ca;
2. Canada Gazette - http://www.gazette.gc.ca.
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2. Judicial Decisions:
1. Supreme Court Judgements –

http://scc.lexum.org/decisia-scc-csc/scc-csc/scc-csc/en/2013/nav_date.do;
2. Federal Court Reports - http://reports.fja-cmf.gc.ca/eng/index.html;
3. Federal Court of Appeal - http://www.fca-caf.gc.ca;
4. Canadian International Trade Tribunal - http://www.citt-tcce.gc.ca.

3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures:
1. Government Electronic Tendering System (GETS) - https://canadabuys.canada.ca;
2. Canada Gazette - http://www.gazette.gc.ca;
3. Directive on the Management of Procurement -

https://www.tbs-sct.canada.ca/pol/doc-eng.aspx?id=32692.

2  PROVINCES/TERRITORIES 

2.1  Alberta 

1. Laws and Regulations:
1. Alberta Acts, Regulations and Codes - http://www.qp.alberta.ca/Laws_Online.cfm;
2. Alberta Gazette - http://www.qp.alberta.ca/Alberta_Gazette.cfm.

2. Judicial Decisions:
1. Alberta Justice – Alberta Courts - https://albertacourts.ca/.

3. Administrative Rulings:
1. http://www.canlii.org/en/ab.

2.2  British Columbia 

1. Laws and Regulations:
1. http://www.bclaws.ca.

2. Judicial Decisions:
1. http://www.courts.gov.bc.ca/index.aspx.

3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures:
1. http://www.courts.gov.bc.ca/index.aspx.

2.3  Manitoba 

1. Laws and Regulations:
1. http://web2.gov.mb.ca/laws/index.php;
2. Manitoba Gazette.

2. Judicial Decisions:
1. http://www.manitobacourts.mb.ca.

3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures:
1. http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders.

2.4  New Brunswick 

1. Laws and Regulations:
1. New Brunswick Acts and Regulations -

https://laws.gnb.ca/en/BrowseTitle?_gl=1*1urha4z*_ga*MjQxOTE0NDAuMTYwMzgwNDI5N
Q..*_ga_F531P4D0XX*MTY4NjkyNzI3My43MS4wLjE2ODY5MjcyNzMuMC4wLjA

2. The Royal Gazette -
https://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/departments/executive_council/royal-gazette.html

2. Judicial Decisions:
1. The New Brunswick Reports –

https://www.courtsnb-coursnb.ca/content/cour/en/provincial.html
2. Dominion Law Reports;
3. Supreme Court Reports;
4. National Reporter.
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3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures:
1. New Brunswick Opportunities Network –

https://www.courtsnb-coursnb.ca/content/cour/en/provincial.html.

2.5  Newfoundland and Labrador 

1. Laws and Regulations:
1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca.

2. Judicial Decisions:
1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca.

3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures:
1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca.

2.6  Northwest Territories 

1. Laws and Regulations:
1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

2. Judicial Decisions:
1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures:
1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

2.7  Nova Scotia 

1. Laws and Regulations:
1. Office of the Legislative Counsel - http://nslegislature.ca;
2. The Registry of Regulations - http://www.gov.ns.ca/just/regulations.

2. Judicial Decisions:
1. The Courts of Nova Scotia - http://www.courts.ns.ca.

3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures:
1. http://www.novascotia.ca/tenders.

2.8  Nunavut 

1. Laws and Regulations:
1. http://gov.nu.ca/justice/information/legislation.

2. Judicial Decisions:
1. http://www.canlii.org/en/nu.

3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures:
1. NNI Contracting Appeals Board Annual Report - http://nni.gov.nu.ca/documents.

2.9  Ontario 

1. Laws and Regulations:
1. Statutes of Ontario - http://www.ontario.ca/laws
2. The Ontario Gazette - http://www.ontario.ca/ontario-gazette
3. http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca.

2. Judicial Decisions:
1. http://www.ontariocourts.ca/decisions_index/en.

3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures:
1. https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario.
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https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario
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2.10  Prince Edward Island 

1. Laws and Regulations:
1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/law/regulations/index.php3;
2. The Royal Gazette of Prince Edward Island - 

https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en/royalgazette

2. Judicial Decisions:
1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/courts/supreme/index.php3?number=1000150&lang=E.

3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures:
1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973.

2.11  Quebec 

1. Laws and Regulations:
1. Quebec publications website -

http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/loisreglements.en.html;
2. Official Gazette of Quebec -

http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/gazetteofficielle.en.html.

2. Judicial Decisions:
1. Case law and doctrine year-book of Quebec (Annuaire de jurisprudence et de doctrine du

Québec);
2. Jurisprudence Express (J.E.);
3. Decisions - http://www.jugements.qc.ca.

3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures:
1. Quebec publications website -

http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/loisreglements.en.html;
2. Official Gazette of Quebec -

http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/gazetteofficielle.en.html;
3. Treasury Board Secretariat website - http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/en/faire-affaire-avec-

letat/les-marches-publics.

2.12  Saskatchewan 

1. Laws and Regulations:
1. Queen's Printer - http://www.publications.gov.sk.ca.

2. Judicial Decisions:
1. Queen's Bench - http://www.sasklawcourts.ca.

3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures:
1. SaskTenders - http://sasktenders.ca.

2.13  Yukon 

1. Laws and Regulations:
1. https://laws.yukon.ca/cms/.

2. Judicial Decisions:
1. http://www.yukoncourts.ca.

3. Administrative Rulings and Procedures:
1. https://yukon.ca/en/your-government/contact-and-follow-government/learn-about-bid-

challenges.

http://www.gov.pe.ca/law/regulations/index.php3
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http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/en/faire-affaire-avec-letat/les-marches-publics/
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https://yukon.ca/en/your-government/contact-and-follow-government/learn-about-bid-challenges
https://yukon.ca/en/your-government/contact-and-follow-government/learn-about-bid-challenges
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4. Publication of Standard Contract Clauses and Procedures regarding Government Procurement –
http://www.procurement.govt.nz.

NORTH MACEDONIA 

1. Legislation - https://www.slvesnik.com.mk
2. Judicial decisions - http://www.sud.mk

NORWAY 

1. Norsk Lovtidend (Norwegian Law Gazette) - http://www.lovdata.no.

SINGAPORE 

1. The Republic of Singapore Government Gazette; or
2. The Government Electronic Business (GeBIZ) - http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/.

SWITZERLAND 

1. Laws and regulations:
1. The publication platform of Federal Law Fedlex- http://fedlex.admin.ch/ and official

publications of every Canton; or
2. Switzerland Online Public Procurement System - https://www.simap.ch.

2. Judicial decisions:
1. Decisions of the Swiss Federal Court, Jurisprudence of the administrative authorities of the

Confederation and every Canton; or
2. Switzerland Online Public Procurement System - https://www.simap.ch.

SEPARATE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF TAIWAN, PENGHU, KINMEN AND MATSU 

1. Government Gazette;
2. Public Construction Commission - http://www.pcc.gov.tw;
3. Judicial decisions - http://www.judicial.gov.tw.

UKRAINE 

1. Legislation:
1. Official website of the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine (Parliament) – http://www.rada.gov.ua/.

2. Judicial decisions:
1. Single State Register of Court Decisions - http://www.reyestr.court.gov.ua/;

2. Official website of the Antimonopoly Committee of 
Ukraine - http://www.amc.gov.ua/.

UNITED KINGDOM 

1. Legislation: - https://www.legislation.gov.uk/;
2. Jurisprudence: - law reports published on https://www.judiciary.uk/ (for England, Wales and

Northern Ireland) and https://www.scotcourts.gov.uk (for Scotland).

http://www.procurement.govt.nz/
https://www.slvesnik.com.mk/
http://www.sud.mk/
http://www.lovdata.no/
http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/
http://www.fedlex.admin.ch/
https://www.simap.ch/shabforms/COMMON/simap/content/informationAboutSimap.jsf
https://www.simap.ch/shabforms/COMMON/simap/content/informationAboutSimap.jsf
http://www.pcc.gov.tw/
http://www.judicial.gov.tw/
http://www.rada.gov.ua/
http://www.reyestr.court.gov.ua/
http://www.amc.gov.ua/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/
https://www.judiciary.uk/
https://www.scotcourts.gov.uk/
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APPENDICE II 

MÉDIA ÉLECTRONIQUE OU PAPIER UTILISÉ PAR LES PARTIES POUR LA 
PUBLICATION DES LOIS, RÉGLEMENTATIONS, DÉCISIONS JUDICIAIRES, 

DÉCISIONS ADMINISTRATIVES D'APPLICATION GÉNÉRALE, CLAUSES  
CONTRACTUELLES TYPES ET DES PROCÉDURES CONCERNANT  

LES MARCHÉS PUBLICS COUVERTS PAR LE PRÉSENT  
ACCORD CONFORMÉMENT À L'ARTICLE VI 

ARMÉNIE 

1. Lois et réglementations:
1. Bulletin électronique sur les marchés publics – http://www.gnumner.am/,

http://www.arlis.am/, http://www.armeps.am.

2. Décisions administratives et procédures:
1. Bulletin électronique sur les marchés publics – http://www.gnumner.am/.

AUSTRALIE 

1. Australian Government legislation and regulations - http://www.comlaw.gov.au/;
2. Australian Capital Territory legislation - https://www.legislation.act.gov.au/;
3. Australian Capital Territory procurement procedures - https://www.procurement.act.gov.au/;
4. New South Wales legislation - http://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au;
5. New South Wales procurement procedures - http://info.buy.nsw.gov.au;
6. Northern Territory legislation - https://legislation.nt.gov.au/;
7. Northern Territory procurement procedures - https://nt.gov.au/industry/procurement;
8. Queensland legislation - https://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/;
9. Queensland procurement procedures - https://www.forgov.qld.gov.au/procurement;
10. South Australia legislation - https://www.legislation.sa.gov.au/index.aspx;
11. South Australia procurement procedures - https://www.procurement.sa.gov.au;
12. Tasmania legislation - https://www.legislation.tas.gov.au/;
13. Tasmania procurement procedures - https://www.purchasing.tas.gov.au/;
14. Victoria legislation - http://www.legislation.vic.gov.au/;
15. Victoria procurement procedures - https://www.buyingfor.vic.gov.au/;
16. Western Australia legislation - https://www.legislation.wa.gov.au;
17. Western Australia procurement procedures - https://www.wa.gov.au/government/multi-step-

guides/western-australian-procurement-rules;
18. Judicial decisions regarding government procurement are available through the homepages of
the Federal Court and Federal Circuit Court for the Australian Government and supreme courts in
each state and territory. A compilation of the databases of these courts is available through
http://www.austlii.edu.au/.

CANADA 

1  CANADA 

1. Lois et règlements:
1. Lois du Canada - http://laws.justice.gc.ca/;
2. Gazette du Canada - http://canadagazette.gc.ca.
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https://www.buyingfor.vic.gov.au/
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2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. Jugements de la Cour suprême -

http://scc.lexum.org/decisia-scc-csc/scc-csc/scc-csc/fr/2013/nav_date.do;
2. Recueil des arrêts de la Cour fédérale - http://reports.fja-cmf.gc.ca/fra/index.html;
3. Cour d'appel fédérale - http://www.fca-caf.gc.ca;
4. Tribunal canadien du commerce extérieur - http://www.citt-tcce.gc.ca.

3. Décisions administratives et procédures:
1. Service électronique d'appels d'offres du gouvernement (SEAOG) - 

https://canadabuys.canada.ca;
2. Gazette du Canada - http://canadagazette.gc.ca;
3. Directive on the Management of Procurement - https://www.tbs-sct.canada.ca/pol/doc-

eng.aspx?id=32692.

2  PROVINCES/TERRITOIRES 

2.1  Alberta 

1. Lois et règlements:
1. Lois, règlements et codes de l'Alberta - http://www.qp.alberta.ca/Laws_Online.cfm;
2. Alberta Gazette (Gazette de l'Alberta) - http://www.qp.alberta.ca/Alberta_Gazette.cfm.

2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. Système judiciaire de l'Alberta – Tribunaux de l'Alberta - https://albertacourts.ca/.

3. Décisions administratives et procédures:
1. http://www.canlii.org/en/ab/.

2.2  Colombie-Britannique 

1. Lois et règlements:
1. http://www.bclaws.ca/.

2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. http://www.courts.gov.bc.ca/index.aspx.

3. Décisions administratives et procédures:
1. http://www.fin.gov.bc.ca/ocg/pgo/pgo.htm.

2.3  Manitoba 

1. Lois et règlements:
1. http://web2.gov.mb.ca/laws/index.fr.php;
2. Gazette du Manitoba.

2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. http://www.manitobacourts.mb.ca/.

3. Décisions administratives et procédures:
1. http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders.

2.4  Nouveau-Brunswick 

1. Lois et règlements:
1. Lois et règlements du Nouveau-Brunswick -

https://laws.gnb.ca/en/BrowseTitle?_gl=1*1urha4z*_ga*MjQxOTE0NDAuMTYwMzgwNDI5N
Q..*_ga_F531P4D0XX*MTY4NjkyNzI3My43MS4wLjE2ODY5MjcyNzMuMC4wLjA

2. Gazette royale -
https://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/departments/executive_council/royal-gazette.html

2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. Recueil des arrêts du Nouveau-Brunswick;

https://www.courtsnb-coursnb.ca/content/cour/en/provincial.html
2. Dominion Law Reports;

http://scc.lexum.org/decisia-scc-csc/scc-csc/scc-csc/fr/2013/nav_date.do
http://reports.fja-cmf.gc.ca/fra/index.html
https://canadabuys.canada.ca/
https://www.tbs-sct.canada.ca/pol/doc-eng.aspx?id=32692
https://www.tbs-sct.canada.ca/pol/doc-eng.aspx?id=32692
http://www.qp.alberta.ca/Laws_Online.cfm
http://www.qp.alberta.ca/Alberta_Gazette.cfm
https://albertacourts.ca/
http://www.canlii.org/en/ab/
http://www.bclaws.ca/
http://www.courts.gov.bc.ca/index.aspx
http://www.fin.gov.bc.ca/ocg/pgo/pgo.htm
http://web2.gov.mb.ca/laws/index.fr.php
http://www.manitobacourts.mb.ca/
http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders
https://laws.gnb.ca/en/BrowseTitle?_gl=1*1urha4z*_ga*MjQxOTE0NDAuMTYwMzgwNDI5NQ..*_ga_F531P4D0XX*MTY4NjkyNzI3My43MS4wLjE2ODY5MjcyNzMuMC4wLjA
https://laws.gnb.ca/en/BrowseTitle?_gl=1*1urha4z*_ga*MjQxOTE0NDAuMTYwMzgwNDI5NQ..*_ga_F531P4D0XX*MTY4NjkyNzI3My43MS4wLjE2ODY5MjcyNzMuMC4wLjA
https://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/departments/executive_council/royal-gazette.html
https://www.courtsnb-coursnb.ca/content/cour/en/provincial.html
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3. Recueil des arrêts de la Cour suprême du Canada;
4. National Reporter.

3. Décisions administratives et procédures:
1. Réseau de possibilité d'affaires du Nouveau-Brunswick - https://nbon-rpanb.gnb.ca.

2.5  Terre-Neuve-et-Labrador 

1. Lois et règlements:
1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca.

2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca.

3. Décisions administratives et procédures:
1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca.

2.6  Territoires du Nord-Ouest 

1. Lois et règlements:
1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

3. Décisions administratives et procédures:
1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

2.7  Nouvelle-Écosse 

1. Lois et règlements:
1. Bureau des conseillers législatifs - http://nslegislature.ca;
2. Registre des règlements - http://www.gov.ns.ca/just/regulations.

2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. Tribunaux de la Nouvelle-Écosse - http://www.courts.ns.ca/.

3. Décisions administratives et procédures:
1. http://www.novascotia.ca/tenders/.

2.8  Nunavut 

1. Lois et règlements:
1. http://gov.nu.ca/justice/information/legislation.

2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. http://www.canlii.org/en/nu/.

3. Décisions administratives et procédures:
1. Rapport annuel de la Commission d'appel de la NNI en matière d'adjudication -

http://nni.gov.nu.ca/documents.

2.9  Ontario 

1. Lois et règlements:
1. Lois de l'Ontario - http://www.ontario.ca/laws
2. Gazette de l'Ontario - http://www.ontario.ca/ontario-gazette
3. http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca.

https://nbon-rpanb.gnb.ca/
http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca/
http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca/
http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://www.gov.ns.ca/just/regulations
http://www.courts.ns.ca/
http://www.novascotia.ca/tenders/
http://gov.nu.ca/justice/information/legislation
http://www.canlii.org/en/nu/
http://nni.gov.nu.ca/documents
http://www.ontario.ca/laws
http://www.ontario.ca/ontario-gazette
http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca/
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2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. http://www.ontariocourts.ca/decisions_index/en/.

3. Décisions administratives et procédures:
1. https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario.

2.10  Île-du-Prince-Édouard 

1. Lois et règlements:
1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/law/regulations/index.php3;
2. Gazette royale de l'Île-du-Prince-Édouard -

https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en/royalgazette

2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/courts/supreme/index.php3?number=1000150&lang=E.

3. Décisions administratives et procédures:
1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973.

2.11  Québec 

1. Lois et règlement:
1. Publications du Québec -

http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/loisreglements.fr.html;
2. Gazette officielle du Québec -

http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/gazetteofficielle.fr.html.

2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. Annuaire de jurisprudence et de doctrine du Québec;
2. Jurisprudence Express (J.E.);
3. Jugements.qc.ca - http://www.jugements.qc.ca/.

3. Règles administratives et procédures:
1. Publications du Québec -

http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/loisreglements.fr.html;
2. Gazette officielle du Québec -

http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/gazetteofficielle.fr.html;
3. Site Internet du Secrétariat du Conseil du Trésor - http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/fr/faire-

affaire-avec-letat/les-marches-publics/.

2.12  Saskatchewan 

1. Lois et règlements:
1. Imprimeur de la Reine - http://www.publications.gov.sk.ca.

2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. Cour du Banc de la Reine - http://www.sasklawcourts.ca.

3. Règles administratives et procédures:
1. Appels d'offres pour la Saskatchewan - http://sasktenders.ca.

2.13  Yukon 

1. Lois et règlements:
1. https://laws.yukon.ca/cms/.

2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. http://www.yukoncourts.ca/.

3. Décisions administratives et procédures:
1. https://yukon.ca/en/your-government/contact-and-follow-government/learn-about-bid-

challenges.

http://www.ontariocourts.ca/decisions_index/en/
https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario
http://www.gov.pe.ca/law/regulations/index.php3
https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en/royalgazette
http://www.gov.pe.ca/courts/supreme/index.php3?number=1000150&lang=E
http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973
http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/gazetteofficielle.fr.html
http://www.jugements.qc.ca/
http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/loisreglements.fr.html
http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/gazetteofficielle.fr.html
http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/fr/faire-affaire-avec-letat/les-marches-publics/
http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/fr/faire-affaire-avec-letat/les-marches-publics/
http://sasktenders.ca/
https://laws.yukon.ca/cms/
http://www.yukoncourts.ca/
https://yukon.ca/en/your-government/contact-and-follow-government/learn-about-bid-challenges
https://yukon.ca/en/your-government/contact-and-follow-government/learn-about-bid-challenges
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NOUVELLE-ZÉLANDE 

1. Publication des réglementations et des lois générales – http://www.legislation.govt.nz.

2. Publication des règles régissant les marchés publics – http://www.procurement.govt.nz.

3. Publication des décisions judiciaires et des décisions administratives d'application générale:
1. Judicial Decisions Online – http://www.justice.govt.nz;
2. New Zealand Gazette – Journal officiel du gouvernement néo-zélandais;
3. New Zealand Law Reports – Recueil officiel de jurisprudence de la Nouvelle-Zélande.

4. Publication des clauses contractuelles types et des procédures relatives aux marchés publics –
http://www.procurement.govt.nz.

MACÉDOINE DU NORD 

1. Législation - https://www.slvesnik.com.mk
2. Décisions judiciaires - http://www.sud.mk

NORVÈGE 

1. Norsk Lovtidend (Journal official de la Norvège) - http://www.lovdata.no.

SINGAPOUR 

1. The Republic of Singapore Government Gazette (Journal officiel de la République de Singapour);
ou

2. The Government Electronic Business (GeBIZ) – http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/.

SUISSE 

1. Lois et réglementations:
1. plate-forme de publication du droit fédéral Fedlex – http://fedlex.admin.ch/ et publications

officielles de chaque canton; ou
2. Système d'information en ligne sur les marchés publics en Suisse – https://www.simap.ch.

2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. arrêts du Tribunal fédéral suisse, jurisprudence des autorités administratives de la

Confédération et de chaque canton; ou
2. Système d'information en ligne sur les marchés publics en Suisse – https://www.simap.ch.

TERRITOIRE DOUANIER DISTINCT DE TAIWAN, PENGHU, KINMEN ET MATSU 

1. Journal officiel;
2. Commission de la construction publique - http://www.pcc.gov.tw;
3. Décisions judiciaires - http://www.judicial.gov.tw.

UKRAINE 

1. Législation:
1. Site Web officiel du Parlement ukrainien (Verkhovna Rada) – http://www.rada.gov.ua/.

2. Décisions judiciaires:
1. Registre national unique des décisions judiciaires - http://www.reyestr.court.gov.ua/;
2. Site Web officiel du Comité antimonopole de l'Ukraine - http://www.amc.gov.ua/.

http://www.legislation.govt.nz/
http://www.procurement.govt.nz/
http://www.justice.govt.nz/
http://www.procurement.govt.nz/
https://www.slvesnik.com.mk/
http://www.sud.mk/
http://www.lovdata.no/
http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/
https://www.fedlex.admin.ch/fr/home?news_period=last_day&news_pageNb=1&news_order=desc&news_itemsPerPage=10
https://www.simap.ch/shabforms/COMMON/simap/content/informationAboutSimap.jsf
https://www.simap.ch/shabforms/COMMON/simap/content/informationAboutSimap.jsf
http://www.pcc.gov.tw/
http://www.judicial.gov.tw/
http://www.rada.gov.ua/
http://www.reyestr.court.gov.ua/
http://www.amc.gov.ua/
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APÉNDICE II 

MEDIO ELECTRÓNICO O IMPRESO UTILIZADO POR LAS PARTES PARA LA 
PUBLICACIÓN DE LAS LEYES, REGLAMENTOS, DECISIONES JUDICIALES, 

RESOLUCIONES ADMINISTRATIVAS DE APLICACIÓN GENERAL, 
CLÁUSULAS CONTRACTUALES MODELO Y PROCEDIMIENTOS 

RELATIVOS A LA CONTRATACIÓN PÚBLICA ABARCADAS 
POR EL PRESENTE ACUERDO, DE CONFORMIDAD 

CON EL ARTÍCULO VI 

ARMENIA 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. Boletín electrónico sobre contratación - http://www.gnumner.am/ y también

http://www.arlis.am/, http://www.armeps.am.

2. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos:
1. Boletín electrónico sobre contratación - http://www.gnumner.am/.

AUSTRALIA 

1. Legislación y reglamentación del Gobierno de Australia: http://www.comlaw.gov.au/;
2. Legislación del Territorio de la Capital de Australia: https://www.legislation.act.gov.au/;
3. Procedimientos de contratación pública del Territorio de la Capital de Australia:

https://www.procurement.act.gov.au/;
4. Legislación de Nueva Gales del Sur: http://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au;
5. Procedimientos de contratación pública de Nueva Gales del Sur:

http://info.buy.nsw.gov.au;
6. Legislación del Territorio Septentrional: https://legislation.nt.gov.au/;
7. Procedimientos de contratación pública del Territorio Septentrional:

https://nt.gov.au/industry/procurement;
8. Legislación de Queensland: https://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/;
9. Procedimientos de contratación pública de Queensland:

https://www.forgov.qld.gov.au/procurement;
10. Legislación de Australia Meridional: https://www.procurement.sa.gov.au;
11. Procedimientos de contratación pública de Australia Meridional:

https://www.procurement.sa.gov.au;
12. Legislación de Tasmania: https://www.legislation.tas.gov.au/;
13. Procedimientos de contratación pública de Tasmania: https://www.purchasing.tas.gov.au/;
14. Legislación de Victoria: http://www.legislation.vic.gov.au/;
15. Procedimientos de contratación pública de Victoria: https://www.buyingfor.vic.gov.au/;
16. Legislación de Australia Occidental: https://www.legislation.wa.gov.au;
17. Procedimientos de contratación pública de Australia Occidental:

https://www.wa.gov.au/government/multi-step-guides/western-australian-procurement-rules;
18. Las decisiones judiciales relativas a la contratación pública están disponibles a través de las

páginas de inicio de los sitios web del Tribunal Federal y el Tribunal Federal de Apelación, en el
caso del Gobierno federal, y de los Tribunales Supremos de cada estado y territorio. Se puede
consultar una compilación de las bases de datos de estos tribunales en la siguiente dirección:
http://www.austlii.edu.au/.

http://www.gnumner.am/
http://www.arlis.am/
http://www.armeps.am/
http://www.gnumner.am/
http://www.comlaw.gov.au/
https://www.legislation.act.gov.au/
https://www.procurement.act.gov.au/
http://www.legislation.nsw.gov.au/
http://info.buy.nsw.gov.au/
https://legislation.nt.gov.au/
https://nt.gov.au/industry/procurement
https://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/
https://www.forgov.qld.gov.au/procurement
https://www.procurement.sa.gov.au/
https://www.procurement.sa.gov.au/
https://www.legislation.tas.gov.au/
https://www.purchasing.tas.gov.au/
http://www.legislation.vic.gov.au/
https://www.buyingfor.vic.gov.au/
https://www.legislation.wa.gov.au/
https://www.wa.gov.au/government/multi-step-guides/western-australian-procurement-rules
http://www.austlii.edu.au/
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CANADÁ 

1  CANADÁ 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. Statutes of Canada - http://laws.justice.gc.ca;
2. Canada Gazette - http://www.gazette.gc.ca.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. Supreme Court Judgements - http://scc.lexum.org/decisia-scc-csc/scc-csc/scc-

csc/en/2013/nav_date.do; 
2. Federal Court Reports - http://reports.fja-cmf.gc.ca/eng/index.html;
3. Federal Court of Appeal - http://www.fca-caf.gc.ca;
4. Canadian International Trade Tribunal - http://www.citt-tcce.gc.ca.

3. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos:
1. Government Electronic Tendering System (GETS) - https://canadabuys.canada.ca;
2. Canada Gazette - http://www.gazette.gc.ca;
3. Directive on the Management of Procurement –

https://www.tbs-sct.canada.ca/pol/doc-eng.aspx?id=32692.

2  PROVINCIAS/TERRITORIOS 

2.1  Alberta 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. Alberta Acts, Regulations and Codes - http://www.qp.alberta.ca/Laws_Online.cfm;
2. Alberta Gazette - http://www.qp.alberta.ca/Alberta_Gazette.cfm.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. Alberta Justice - Alberta Courts - https://albertacourts.ca/.

3. Resoluciones administrativas:
1. http://www.canlii.org/en/ab.

2.2  Columbia Británica 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. http://www.bclaws.ca.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. http://www.courts.gov.bc.ca/index.aspx.

3. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos:
1. http://www.courts.gov.bc.ca/index.aspx.

2.3  Manitoba 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. http://web2.gov.mb.ca/laws/index.php;
2. Manitoba Gazette.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. http://www.manitobacourts.mb.ca/.

http://laws.justice.gc.ca/
http://www.gazette.gc.ca/
http://scc.lexum.org/decisia-scc-csc/scc-csc/scc-csc/en/2013/nav_date.do
http://scc.lexum.org/decisia-scc-csc/scc-csc/scc-csc/en/2013/nav_date.do
http://reports.fja-cmf.gc.ca/eng/index.html
http://www.fca-caf.gc.ca/
http://www.citt-tcce.gc.ca/
https://canadabuys.canada.ca/
http://www.gazette.gc.ca/
https://www.tbs-sct.canada.ca/pol/doc-eng.aspx?id=32692
http://www.qp.alberta.ca/Laws_Online.cfm
http://www.qp.alberta.ca/Alberta_Gazette.cfm
https://albertacourts.ca/
http://www.canlii.org/en/ab/
http://www.bclaws.ca/
http://www.courts.gov.bc.ca/index.aspx
http://www.courts.gov.bc.ca/index.aspx
http://web2.gov.mb.ca/laws/index.php
http://www.manitobacourts.mb.ca/
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3. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos:
1. http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders.

2.4  Nueva Brunswick 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. New Brunswick Acts and Regulations -

https://laws.gnb.ca/en/BrowseTitle?_gl=1*1urha4z*_ga*MjQxOTE0NDAuMTYwMzgwNDI5N
Q..*_ga_F531P4D0XX*MTY4NjkyNzI3My43MS4wLjE2ODY5MjcyNzMuMC4wLjA

2. The Royal Gazette -
https://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/departments/executive_council/royal-gazette.html.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. The New Brunswick Courts –

https://www.courtsnb-coursnb.ca/content/cour/en/provincial.html
2. Dominion Law Reports;
3. Supreme Court Reports;
4. National Reporter.

3. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos:
1. New Brunswick Opportunities Network - https://nbon-rpanb.gnb.ca.

2.5  Terranova y Labrador 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca.

3. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos:
1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca.

2.6  Territorios del Noroeste 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

3. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos:
1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

2.7  Nueva Escocia 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. Office of the Legislative Counsel - http://nslegislature.ca;
2. The Registry of Regulations - http://www.gov.ns.ca/just/regulations.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. The Courts of Nova Scotia - http://www.courts.ns.ca.

3. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos
1. http://www.novascotia.ca/tenders.

2.8  Nunavut 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. http://gov.nu.ca/justice/information/legislation.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. http://www.canlii.org/en/nu.

http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders
https://laws.gnb.ca/en/BrowseTitle?_gl=1*1urha4z*_ga*MjQxOTE0NDAuMTYwMzgwNDI5NQ..*_ga_F531P4D0XX*MTY4NjkyNzI3My43MS4wLjE2ODY5MjcyNzMuMC4wLjA
https://laws.gnb.ca/en/BrowseTitle?_gl=1*1urha4z*_ga*MjQxOTE0NDAuMTYwMzgwNDI5NQ..*_ga_F531P4D0XX*MTY4NjkyNzI3My43MS4wLjE2ODY5MjcyNzMuMC4wLjA
https://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/departments/executive_council/royal-gazette.html
https://www.courtsnb-coursnb.ca/content/cour/en/provincial.html
https://nbon-rpanb.gnb.ca/
http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca/
http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca/
http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://nslegislature.ca/
http://www.gov.ns.ca/just/regulations
http://www.courts.ns.ca/
http://www.novascotia.ca/tenders
http://gov.nu.ca/justice/information/legislation
http://www.canlii.org/en/nu
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3. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos:
1. NNI Contracting Appeals Board Annual Report - http://nni.gov.nu.ca/documents.

2.9  Ontario 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. Statutes of Ontario - http://www.ontario.ca/laws
2. The Ontario Gazette - http://www.ontario.ca/ontario-gazette
3. http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. http://www.ontariocourts.ca/decisions_index/en.

3. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos:
1. https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario.

2.10  Isla del Príncipe Eduardo 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/law/regulations/index.php3;
2. The Royal Gazette of Prince Edward Island -

https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en/royalgazette

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/courts/supreme/index.php3?number=1000150&lang=E.

3. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos:
1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973.

2.11  Quebec 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. Publications du Québec -

http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/loisreglements.fr.html;
2. Gazette officielle du Québec -

http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/gazetteofficielle.fr.html.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. Annuaire de jurisprudence et de doctrine du Québec;
2. Jurisprudence Express (J.E.);
3. Jugements.qc.ca - http://www.jugements.qc.ca.

3. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos:
1. Publications du Québec -

http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/loisreglements.fr.html;
2. Gazette officielle du Québec -

http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/gazetteofficielle.fr.html;
3. Site internet du Secrétariat du Conseil du trésor -

http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/fr/faire-affaire-avec-letat/les-marches-publics.

2.12  Saskatchewan 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. Queen's Printer - http://www.publications.gov.sk.ca.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. Queen's Bench - http://www.sasklawcourts.ca.

3. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos:
1. SaskTenders - http://sasktenders.ca.

http://nni.gov.nu.ca/documents
http://www.ontario.ca/laws
http://www.ontario.ca/ontario-gazette
http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca/
http://www.ontariocourts.ca/decisions_index/en
https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario
http://www.gov.pe.ca/law/regulations/index.php3
https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en/royalgazette
http://www.gov.pe.ca/courts/supreme/index.php3?number=1000150&lang=E
http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973
http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/loisreglements.fr.html
http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/gazetteofficielle.fr.html
http://www.jugements.qc.ca/
http://www3.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/loisreglements.fr.html
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http://www.sasklawcourts.ca/
http://sasktenders.ca/
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2.13  Yukón 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. https://laws.yukon.ca/cms/.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. http://www.yukoncourts.ca.

3. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos
1. https://yukon.ca/en/your-government/contact-and-follow-government/learn-about-bid-

challenges.

UNIÓN EUROPEA 

1  BÉLGICA 

1. Leyes, disposiciones reales, disposiciones ministeriales, circulares ministeriales:
1. le Moniteur Belge.

2. Jurisprudencia:
1. Pasicrisie.

2  BULGARIA 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. Държавен вестник (Diario Oficial).

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. http://www.sac.government.bg.

3. Resoluciones administrativas de aplicación general y todos los procedimientos:
1. http://www.aop.bg;
2. http://www.cpc.bg.

3  REPÚBLICA CHECA 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. Compilación de Leyes de la República Checa.

2. Resoluciones de la Oficina de Protección de la Competencia:
1. Compilación de Resoluciones de la Oficina de Protección de la Competencia.

4  DINAMARCA 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. Lovtidende.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. Ugeskrift for Retsvaesen.

3. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos:
1. Ministerialtidende.

4. Decisiones de la Junta de Reclamaciones danesa de la Contratación Pública:
1. Kendelser fra Klagenævnet for Udbud.

https://laws.yukon.ca/cms/
http://www.yukoncourts.ca/
https://yukon.ca/en/your-government/contact-and-follow-government/learn-about-bid-challenges
https://yukon.ca/en/your-government/contact-and-follow-government/learn-about-bid-challenges
http://www.sac.government.bg/
http://www.aop.bg/
http://www.cpc.bg/
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MONTENEGRO 

1. Legislación:
1. Službeni list Crne Gore (Gaceta Oficial de Montenegro) – http://www.sluzbenilist.me.

2. Decisiones judicionales:
1. Sudovi Crne Gore (los tribunales de Montenegro) – http://www.sudovi.me.

EL REINO DE LOS PAÍSES BAJOS RESPECTO DE ARUBA 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. Gacetas oficiales (Afkondigingsbladen), se pueden consultar en el sitio Web del Gobierno de

Aruba - http://www.overheid.aw/news/.

2. Resoluciones y procedimientos administrativos:
1. Diarios oficiales (Landscouranten), se pueden consultar en el sitio Web del Gobierno de Aruba

- http://www.overheid.aw/news/.

NUEVA ZELANDIA 

1. Publicación de leyes y reglamentos generales - http://www.legislation.govt.nz.

2. Publicación de medidas de contratación pública - http://www.procurement.govt.nz.

3. Publicación de decisiones judiciales, resoluciones administrativas de aplicación general:
1. Judicial decisions online - http://www.justice.govt.nz;
2. The New Zealand Gazette - Diario oficial del Gobierno de Nueva Zelandia;
3. New Zealand Law Reports - Serie de informes oficiales de Nueva Zelandia.

4. Publicación de cláusulas contractuales modelo y procedimientos relativos a la contratación
pública - http://www.procurement.govt.nz.

MACEDONIA DEL NORTE

1. Leyes y Reglamentos - https://www.slvesnik.com.mk
2. Decisiones - http://www.sud.mk

NORUEGA 

1. Norsk Lovtidend (Diario Oficial de Noruega) - http://www.lovdata.no.

SINGAPUR 

1. Gaceta Oficial de la República de Singapur; o
2. The Government Electronic Business (GeBIZ) - http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/.

SUIZA 

1. Leyes y reglamentos:
1. Plataforma de publicación de la legislación federal Fedlex- http://fedlex.admin.ch/ y

publicaciones oficiales de cada cantón; o
2. Sistema de información en línea sobre la contratación pública en Suiza -

https://www.simap.ch.

2. Decisiones judiciales:
1. Decisiones del Tribunal Federal de Suiza, jurisprudencia de las autoridades administrativas

de la Confederación y de cada cantón; o

http://www.sluzbenilist.me/
http://www.sudovi.me/
http://www.overheid.aw/news/
http://www.overheid.aw/news
http://www.legislation.govt.nz/
http://www.procurement.govt.nz/
http://www.justice.govt.nz/
http://www.procurement.govt.nz/
https://www.slvesnik.com.mk/
http://www.sud.mk/
http://www.lovdata.no/
http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/
http://www.fedlex.admin.ch/
https://www.simap.ch/shabforms/COMMON/simap/content/informationAboutSimap.jsf
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APPENDIX III 

ELECTRONIC OR PAPER MEDIA UTILIZED BY PARTIES FOR THE PUBLICATION OF NOTICES 
REQUIRED BY ARTICLES VII, IX:7 AND XVI:2 PURSUANT TO ARTICLE VI 

ARMENIA 

1. Publication of Public Tenders on the Electronic Procurement Bulletin –
http://www.gnumner.am/, http://www.armeps.am;
2. Publication of announcements and invitations of open tender, simplified tender as well as of
procurement using framework agreements also on the http://www.azdarar.am/.

AUSTRALIA 

1. Australian Government Tender System - https://www.tenders.gov.au/;
2. Australian Capital Territory - http://tenders.act.gov.au;
3. New South Wales - https://tenders.nsw.gov.au/;
4. Northern Territory - https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/;
5. Queensland - https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/ and https://www.data.qld.gov.au/;
6. South Australia - https://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/;
7. Tasmania - https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au/;
8. Victoria - https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au;
9. Western Australia - https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/.

CANADA 

1  CANADA 

1. Government Electronic Tendering System (GETS) - https://canadabuys.canada.ca;
2. MERX, Cebra Inc. - http://www.merx.ca.

2  PROVINCES/TERRITORIES 

2.1  Alberta 

1. Alberta Purchasing Connection - https://www.purchasingconnection.ca.

2.2  British Columbia 

1. BC Bid - http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca.

2.3  Manitoba 

1. http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders.

2.4  New Brunswick 

1. New Brunswick Opportunities Network - http://www.gnb.ca/nbon.

http://www.gnumner.am/
http://www.armeps.am/
http://www.azdarar.am/
https://www.tenders.gov.au/
http://tenders.act.gov.au/
https://tenders.nsw.gov.au/
https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/
https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/
https://www.data.qld.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/
https://canadabuys.canada.ca/
http://www.merx.ca/
https://www.purchasingconnection.ca/
http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca/
http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders
http://www.gnb.ca/nbon
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2.5  Newfoundland and Labrador 

1. Information available on Internet homepage, Government Purchasing Agency -
https://www.gov.nl.ca/ppa/.

2.6  Northwest Territories 

1. Contract Registry - http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

2.7  Nova Scotia 

1. Procurement Services - http://www.novascotia.ca/tenders.

2.8  Nunavut 

1. http://www.nunavuttenders.ca.

2.9  Ontario 

1. Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery – Supply Chain Ontario -
https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario.

2.10  Prince Edward Island 

1. https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en.

2.11  Quebec 

1. Tender notices (Article VII), qualification notices, the names of suppliers selected for a delivery
order contract or a task order contract, and award information (Article XVI:2) are published in
the electronic tendering system (SEAO) approved by the Government of Quebec -
http://www.seao.ca.

2. In Quebec, under existing regulations, a multi-use list of suppliers may only be established within
the framework of a supplier qualification process (Article IX:7).

2.12  Saskatchewan 

1. SaskTenders - http://sasktenders.ca.

2.13  Yukon 

1. https://yukon.bidsandtenders.ca/
2. https://yukon.ca/en/doing-business/government-contracts/search-contract-registry.

EUROPEAN UNION 

1  BELGIUM 

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Le Bulletin des Adjudications;
3. Other publications in the specialized press.

2  BULGARIA 

1. Official Journal of the European Union;
2. Държавен вестник (State Gazette) - http://dv.parliament.bg;
3. Public Procurement Register - http://www.aop.bg.

https://www.gov.nl.ca/ppa/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://www.novascotia.ca/tenders/
http://www.nunavuttenders.ca/
https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario
https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en
http://www.seao.ca/
http://sasktenders.ca/
https://yukon.bidsandtenders.ca/
https://yukon.ca/en/doing-business/government-contracts/search-contract-registry
http://dv.parliament.bg/
http://www.aop.bg/
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LIECHTENSTEIN 

1  ANNEX 1 ENTITIES: 

1. Liechtensteinisches Amtsblatt (Liechtenstein Official Journal, electronic only) -
http://www.amtsblatt.llv.li;

2. Official Journal of the European Union, Tenders Electronic Daily - http://ted.europa.eu.

2  ALL OTHER ENTITIES: 

1. Daily Press:
1. "Liechtensteiner Vaterland";
2. "Liechtensteiner Volksblatt".

2. Official Journal of the European Union, Tenders Electronic Daily - http://ted.europa.eu.

REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA 

1. http://tender.gov.md/en.

MONTENEGRO 

1. Portal javnih nabavki Crne Gore (Public Procurement Portal) – http://www.ujn.gov.me.

THE KINGDOM OF THE NETHERLANDS WITH RESPECT TO ARUBA 

1. Publication of Public Tenders (Openbare Aanbestedingen) on the Aruba Government website –
http://www.overheid.aw/news/;

2. Publication in three to five of the following Aruban newspapers: Amigoe (in Dutch), Awe Mainta,
Bon Dia, Diario and Solo di Pueblo (in Papiamento).

NEW ZEALAND 

1. Publication of Notices required by Articles VII, IX:7 AND XVI:2 – http://www.gets.govt.nz.

NORTH MACEDONIA 

1. Elektronski sistem za javni nabavki (Electronic System for Public 
Procurement) - https://e-nabavki.gov.mk. 

NORWAY 

1. Supplement to the Official Journal of the European Communities, Tenders Electronic Daily (TED)
- http://ted.europa.eu;

2. Doffin, Database for public procurement - http://www.doffin.no.

SINGAPORE 

1. The Republic of Singapore Government Gazette; or
2. The Government Electronic Business (GeBIZ) - http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/.

http://www.amtsblatt.llv.li/
http://ted.europa.eu/
http://ted.europa.eu/
http://tender.gov.md/en
http://www.ujn.gov.me/
http://www.overheid.aw/news/
http://www.gets.govt.nz/
https://e-nabavki.gov.mk/
http://ted.europa.eu/
http://www.doffin.no/
http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/
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APPENDICE III 

MÉDIA ÉLECTRONIQUE OU PAPIER UTILISÉ PAR LES PARTIES 
POUR LA PUBLICATION DES AVIS REQUIS AUX  
ARTICLES VII, IX:7 ET XVI:2 CONFORMÉMENT  

À L'ARTICLE VI 

ARMÉNIE 

1. Publication des avis d'appel d'offres publics dans le Bulletin électronique sur les marchés publics
– http://www.gnumner.am/, http://www.armeps.am.

2. Publication des annonces concernant les appels d'offres ouverts, les appels d'offres simplifiés
et les marchés au titre des accords-cadres, et des invitations à y participer, sur le site
http://www.azdarar.am/.

AUSTRALIE 

1. Australian Government Tender System - https://www.tenders.gov.au/;
2. Australian Capital Territory - http://tenders.act.gov.au;
3. New South Wales - https://tenders.nsw.gov.au/;
4. Northern Territory - https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/;
5. Queensland - https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/ and https://www.data.qld.gov.au/;
6. South Australia - https://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/;
7. Tasmania - https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au/;
8. Victoria - https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au;
9. Western Australia - https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/.

CANADA 

1  CANADA 

1. Système électronique d'appels d'offres du gouvernement (SEAOG) - 
https://canadabuys.canada.ca;

2. MERX, Cebra Inc. - http://www.merx.ca.

2  PROVINCES/TERRITOIRES 

2.1  Alberta 

1. Centrale d'achats de l'Alberta - https://www.purchasingconnection.ca.

2.2  Colombie-Britannique 

1. BC Bid - http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca.

2.3  Manitoba 

1. http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders.

2.4  Nouveau-Brunswick 

1. Réseau de possibilité d'affaires du Nouveau-Brunswick - http://www.gnb.ca/rpanb.

http://www.gnumner.am/
http://www.armeps.am/
http://www.azdarar.am/
https://www.tenders.gov.au/
http://tenders.act.gov.au/
https://tenders.nsw.gov.au/
https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/
https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/
https://www.data.qld.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/
https://canadabuys.canada.ca/
https://www.purchasingconnection.ca/
http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca/
http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders
http://www.gnb.ca/rpanb
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2.5  Terre-Neuve-et-Labrador 

1. Information disponible sur la page d'accueil de l'Agence des achats gouvernementaux -
https://www.gov.nl.ca/ppa/.

2.6  Territoires du Nord-Ouest 

1. Registre des marchés - http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

2.7  Nouvelle-Écosse 

1. Services d'approvisionnement - http://www.novascotia.ca/tenders/.

2.8  Nunavut 

1. http://www.nunavuttenders.ca/.

2.9  Ontario 

1. Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery – Supply Chain Ontario -
https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario.

2.10  Île-du-Prince-Édouard 

1. https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en.

2.11  Québec 

1. Les avis d'appel d'offres (article VII), les avis de qualification, le nom des fournisseurs retenus
dans le cadre d'un contrat à commandes ou à exécution sur demande et les renseignements
relatifs à une adjudication (article XVI paragraphe 2) sont publiés dans le SEAO, le système
électronique d'appel d'offres approuvé par le gouvernement du Québec - http://www.seao.ca.

2. Au Québec, en vertu de la réglementation, une liste à utilisation multiple ne peut être constituée
que dans le cadre d'un processus de qualification des fournisseurs (article IX paragraphe 7).

2.12  Saskatchewan 

1. Appels d'offres pour la Saskatchewan - http://sasktenders.ca.

2.13  Yukon 

1. https://yukon.bidsandtenders.ca/
2. https://yukon.ca/en/doing-business/government-contracts/search-contract-registry.

UNION EUROPEENNE 

1  BELGIQUE 

1. Journal officiel de l'Union européenne;
2. Le Bulletin des Adjudications;
3. Autres publications dans la presse spécialisée.

2  BULGARIE 

1. Journal officiel de l'Union européenne;
2. Държавен вестник (Journal officiel national) - http://dv.parliament.bg;

https://www.gov.nl.ca/ppa/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://www.novascotia.ca/tenders/
http://www.nunavuttenders.ca/
https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario
https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en
http://sasktenders.ca/
https://yukon.bidsandtenders.ca/
https://yukon.ca/en/doing-business/government-contracts/search-contract-registry
http://dv.parliament.bg/
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RÉPUBLIQUE DE CORÉE 

1. Système coréen de passation électronique des marchés en ligne – http://www.g2b.go.kr.

LIECHTENSTEIN 

1  ENTITÉS DE L'ANNEXE 1: 

1. Liechtensteinisches Amtsblatt (Journal official du Liechtenstein, sous forme électronique
uniquement) - http://www.amtsblatt.llv.li;

2. Journal official de l'Union européenne, Tenders Electronic Daily - http://ted.europa.eu.

2  TOUTES LES AUTRES ENTITÉS: 

1. Quotidiens:
1. "Liechtensteiner Vaterland";
2. "Liechtensteiner Volksblatt"

2. Journal official de l'Union européenne, Tenders Electronic Daily - http://ted.europa.eu.

RÉPUBLIQUE DE MOLDOVA 

1. http://tender.gov.md/en.

MONTÉNÉGRO 

1. Portal javnih nabavki Crne Gore (Portail des marchés publics) – http://www.ujn.gov.me.

ROYAUME DES PAYS-BAS POUR LE COMPTE D'ARUBA 

1. Publication des avis d'appel d'offres (Openbare Aanbestedingen) sur le site Web du
gouvernement d'Aruba – http://www.overheid.aw/news/;

2. Publication dans au moins trois des cinq journaux d'Aruba suivants: Amigoe (en néerlandais),
Awe Mainta, Bon Dia, Diario et Solo di Pueblo (en papiamento).

NOUVELLE-ZÉLANDE 

1. Publication des avis exigés au titre des articles VII, IX:7 et XVI:2 – http://www.gets.govt.nz.

MACÉDOINE DU NORD 

1. Elektronski sistem za javni nabavki (Electronic System for Public 
Procurement) - https://e-nabavki.gov.mk. 

NORVÈGE 

1. Supplément au Journal official de l'Union européenne, Tenders Electronic Daily (TED) -
http://ted.europa.eu;

2. Doffin – base de données relative aux marchés publics - http://www.doffin.no.

http://www.g2b.go.kr/
http://www.amtsblatt.llv.li/
http://ted.europa.eu/
http://ted.europa.eu/
http://tender.gov.md/en
http://www.ujn.gov.me/
http://www.overheid.aw/news/
http://www.gets.govt.nz/
https://e-nabavki.gov.mk/
http://ted.europa.eu/
http://www.doffin.no/
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APÉNDICE III 

MEDIO ELECTRÓNICO O IMPRESO UTILIZADO POR LAS PARTES PARA LA 
PUBLICACIÓN DE LOS ANUNCIOS PREVISTOS EN EL ARTÍCULO VII, 

EN EL PÁRRAFO 7 DEL ARTÍCULO IX Y EN EL PÁRRAFO 2 DEL 
ARTÍCULO XVI, DE CONFORMIDAD CON EL ARTÍCULO VI 

ARMENIA 

1. Publicación de avisos de licitaciones públicas en el boletín electrónico sobre contratación -
http://www.gnumner.am/, http://www.armeps.am;

2. Publicación de avisos e invitaciones a presentar ofertas para licitaciones públicas,
licitaciones simplificadas y contrataciones con arreglo a acuerdos marco también en
http://www.azdarar.am/.

AUSTRALIA 

1. Sistema de licitación del Gobierno de Australia: https://www.tenders.gov.au;
2. Territorio de la Capital de Australia: http://tenders.act.gov.au;
3. Nueva Gales del Sur: https://tenders.nsw.gov.au;
4. Territorio Septentrional: https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au;
5. Queensland: https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/ and https://www.data.qld.gov.au/
6. Australia Meridional: https://www.tenders.sa.gov.au;
7. Tasmania: https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au;
8. Victoria: https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au;
9. Australia Occidental: https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au.

CANADÁ 

1  CANADÁ 

1. Government Electronic Tendering System (GETS) - https://canadabuys.canada.ca;
2. MERX, Cebra Inc. - http://www.merx.ca.

2  PROVINCIAS/TERRITORIOS 

2.1  Alberta 

1. Alberta Purchasing Connection - https://www.purchasingconnection.ca.

2.2  Columbia Británica 

1. BC Bid - http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca.

2.3  Manitoba 

1. http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders.

http://www.gnumner.am/
http://www.armeps.am/
http://www.azdarar.am/
https://www.tenders.gov.au/
http://tenders.act.gov.au/
https://tenders.nsw.gov.au/
https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/
https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/
https://www.data.qld.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/
https://canadabuys.canada.ca/
https://www.purchasingconnection.ca/
http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca/
http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders
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2.4  Nueva Brunswick 

1. New Brunswick Opportunities Network - http://www.gnb.ca/nbon.

2.5  Terranova y Labrador 

1. Información disponible en la página de inicio del sitio Web de la Government Purchasing Agency
- https://www.gov.nl.ca/ppa/.

2.6  Territorios del Noroeste 

1. Contract Registry - http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

2.7  Nueva Escocia 

1. Procurement Services - http://www.novascotia.ca/tenders.

2.8  Nunavut 

1. http://www.nunavuttenders.ca.

2.9  Ontario 

1. Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery – Supply Chain Ontario -
https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario.

2.10  Isla del Príncipe Eduardo 

1. https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en.

2.11  Quebec 

1. Los anuncios de contratación (artículo VII), los anuncios de calificación, el nombre de los
proveedores adjudicatarios en el marco de un contrato marco de suministro de bienes o servicios
y la información sobre las adjudicaciones (párrafo 2 del artículo XVI) se publican en el SEAO, el
sistema electrónico de licitación aprobado por el Gobierno de Quebec - http://www.seao.ca.

2. En Quebec, en virtud de la reglamentación, sólo se puede constituir una lista de uso múltiple en
el marco de un procedimiento de calificación de proveedores (párrafo 7 del artículo IX).

2.12  Saskatchewan 

1. SaskTenders - http://sasktenders.ca.

2.13  Yukón 

1. https://yukon.bidsandtenders.ca/
2. https://yukon.ca/en/doing-business/government-contracts/search-contract-registry.

UNIÓN EUROPEA 

1  BÉLGICA 

1. Diario Oficial de la Unión Europea;
2. Le Bulletin des Adjudications;
3. Otras publicaciones de la prensa especializada.

http://www.gnb.ca/nbon
https://www.gov.nl.ca/ppa/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://www.novascotia.ca/tenders
http://www.nunavuttenders.ca/
https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario
https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en
http://www.seao.ca/
http://sasktenders.ca/
https://yukon.bidsandtenders.ca/
https://yukon.ca/en/doing-business/government-contracts/search-contract-registry
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LIECHTENSTEIN 

1  ENTIDADES DEL ANEXO 1: 

1. Liechtensteinisches Amtsblatt (Diario Oficial de Liechtenstein, solamente en formato electrónico)
- http://www.amtsblatt.llv.li/;

2. Diario Oficial de la Unión Europea - Tenders Electronic Daily: http://ted.europa.eu/.

2  TODAS LAS DEMÁS ENTIDADES: 

1. Prensa diaria:
1. "Liechtensteiner Vaterland";
2. "Liechtensteiner Volksblatt".

2. Diario Oficial de la Unión Europea, Tenders Electronic Daily - http://ted.europa.eu/.

REPÚBLICA DE MOLDOVA 

1. http://tender.gov.md/en.

MONTENEGRO 

1. Portal javnih nabavki Crne Gore (Portal de contratación pública) – http://www.ujn.gov.me.

EL REINO DE LOS PAÍSES BAJOS RESPECTO DE ARUBA 

1. Publicación de avisos de licitaciones públicas (Openbare Aanbestedingen) en el sitio Web del
Gobierno de Aruba - http://www.overheid.aw/news/;

2. Aparición en tres o más de los cinco siguientes periódicos de Aruba: Amigoe (en neerlandés),
Awe Mainta, Bon Dia, Diario y Solo di Pueblo (en papiamento).

NUEVA ZELANDIA 

1. Publicación de los anuncios previstos en el artículo VII, en el párrafo 7 del artículo IX y en el
párrafo 2 del artículo XVI - http://www.gets.govt.nz.

MACEDONIA DEL NORTE 

1. Elektronski sistem za javni nabavki (Electronic System for Public 
Procurement) - https://e-nabavki.gov.mk. 

NORUEGA 

1. Suplemento al Diario Oficial de las Comunidades Europeas, Tenders Electronic Daily (TED) -
http://ted.europa.eu;

2. Doffin, Base de datos de contratación pública - http://www.doffin.no.

SINGAPUR 

1. Gaceta Oficial de la República de Singapur; o
2. The Government Electronic Business (GeBIZ) - http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/.

http://www.amtsblatt.llv.li/
http://ted.europa.eu/
http://ted.europa.eu/
http://tender.gov.md/en
http://www.ujn.gov.me/
http://www.overheid.aw/news/
http://www.gets.govt.nz/
https://e-nabavki.gov.mk/
http://ted.europa.eu/
http://www.doffin.no/
http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/
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APPENDIX IV 

WEBSITE ADDRESS OR ADDRESSES WHERE PARTIES PUBLISH PROCUREMENT STATISTICS 
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XVI:5 AND NOTICES CONCERNING AWARDED CONTRACTS 

PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XVI:6 

ARMENIA 

1. Publication of statistics:
1. Electronic Procurement Bulletin - http://www.gnumner.am/.

2. Notices concerning awarded contracts:
1. Electronic Procurement Bulletin – http://www.gnumner.am/, also http://www.azdarar.am/.

AUSTRALIA 

1. Australian Government procurement statistics - https://www.finance.gov.au/;
2. Australian Government notices concerning award contracts - https://www.tenders.gov.au/;
3. Australian Capital Territory - http://www.procurement.act.gov.au;
4. New South Wales - https://tenders.nsw.gov.au/;
5. Northern Territory - https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/;
6. Queensland - https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/;

http://qcd.hpw.qld.gov.au/Pages/home.aspx; and https://www.data.qld.gov.au/;
7. South Australia - https://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/;
8. Tasmania - https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au/;
9. Victoria - https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au;
10. Western Australia - https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/.

CANADA 

1  CANADA 

1. Proactive Disclosure of Contracts/Open Data -
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/d8f85d91-7dec-4fd1-8055-483b77225d8b.

2  PROVINCES/TERRITORIES 

2.1  Alberta 

1. Alberta Purchasing Connection - http://www.purchasingconnection.com.

2.2  British Columbia 

1. BC Bid - http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca.

2.3  Manitoba 

1. http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders;
2. http://www.merx.ca.

http://www.gnumner.am/
http://www.gnumner.am/
http://www.azdarar.am/
https://www.finance.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.gov.au/
http://www.procurement.act.gov.au/
https://tenders.nsw.gov.au/
https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/
https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/
http://qcd.hpw.qld.gov.au/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.data.qld.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/d8f85d91-7dec-4fd1-8055-483b77225d8b
http://www.purchasingconnection.com/
http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca/
http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders
http://www.merx.ca/
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2.4  New Brunswick 

1. New Brunswick Opportunities Network - http://www.gnb.ca/nbon.

2.5  Newfoundland and Labrador 

1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca.

2.6  Northwest Territories 

1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

2.7  Nova Scotia 

1. Procurement Services - http://www.gov.ns.ca/tenders.

2.8  Nunavut 

1. http://www.nunavuttenders.ca.

2.9  Ontario 

1. Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery – Supply Chain Ontario -
https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario

2.10  Prince Edward Island 

1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973.

2.11  Quebec 

1. Government procurement statistics - http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/faire-affaire-avec-
letat/publications/statistiques-sur-les-acquisitions-gouvernementales;

2. Notices concerning awarded contracts - Electronic tendering system (SEAO) approved by the
Government of Quebec - http://www.seao.ca.

2.12  Saskatchewan 

1. SaskTenders - http://sasktenders.ca.

2.13  Yukon 

1. https://yukon.bidsandtenders.ca/;
2. https://yukon.ca/en/doing-business/government-contracts/search-contract-registry.

EUROPEAN UNION 

1. Notices concerning awarded contracts by entities listed in Annex 1 to Annex 3 of the EU Appendix
I are published on the Official Journal of the European Union, online version, Tenders Electronic
Daily - http://ted.europa.eu.

http://www.gnb.ca/nbon
http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://www.gov.ns.ca/tenders
http://www.nunavuttenders.ca/
https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario
http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973
http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/faire-affaire-avec-letat/publications/statistiques-sur-les-acquisitions-gouvernementales/
http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/faire-affaire-avec-letat/publications/statistiques-sur-les-acquisitions-gouvernementales/
http://www.seao.ca/
http://sasktenders.ca/
https://yukon.bidsandtenders.ca/
https://yukon.ca/en/doing-business/government-contracts/search-contract-registry
http://ted.europa.eu/
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THE KINGDOM OF THE NETHERLANDS WITH RESPECT TO ARUBA 

1. Publication of statistics:
1. The Kingdom of the Netherlands with respect to Aruba does not currently publish its statistics

pursuant to Article XVI:5.

2. Notices concerning awarded contracts:
1. Official Journals (Landscouranten), available on the Aruba Government website –

http://www.overheid.aw/news/.

NEW ZEALAND 

1. Publication of procurement statistics – http://www.procurement.govt.nz;
2. Publication of notices concerning awarded contracts – http://www.gets.govt.nz.

NORTH MACEDONIA 

Elektronski sistem za javni nabavki (Electronic System for Public Procurement) - https://e-
nabavki.gov.mk. 

NORWAY 

1. Norway does currently not publish its statistics pursuant to Article XVI:5 or notices concerning
awarded contracts pursuant to Article XVI:6.

SINGAPORE 

1. The Republic of Singapore Government Gazette; or
2. The Government Electronic Business (GeBIZ) - http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/.

SWITZERLAND 

1. Switzerland Online Public Procurement System - http://www.simap.ch.

SEPARATE CUSTOMS TERRITORY OF TAIWAN, PENGHU, KINMEN AND MATSU 

1. Government e-Procurement Information System - http://web.pcc.gov.tw.

UKRAINE 

1. Official website of the Ministry of Economic Development and Trade of
Ukraine - http://www.me.gov.ua/.

UNITED KINGDOM 

The UK Find a Tender Service, being a single web-based portal which is provided by or on behalf of 
the Cabinet Office at https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Search. 

http://www.overheid.aw/news/
http://www.procurement.govt.nz/
http://www.gets.govt.nz/
https://e-nabavki.gov.mk/
https://e-nabavki.gov.mk/
http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/
http://www.simap.ch/
http://web.pcc.gov.tw/
http://www.me.gov.ua/
https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Search
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APPENDICE IV 

ADRESSE DU OU DES SITE(S) WEB SUR LE(S)QUEL(S) LES PARTIES PUBLIENT 
DES STATISTIQUES SUR LES MARCHÉS CONFORMÉMENT À L'ARTICLE XVI:5  

ET DES AVIS CONCERNANT LES MARCHÉS ADJUGÉS  
CONFORMÉMENT À L'ARTICLE XVI:6 

ARMÉNIE 

1. Publication de statistiques:
1. Bulletin électronique sur les marchés publics – http://www.gnumner.am/.

2. Avis concernant les marchés adjugés:
1. Bulletin électronique sur les marchés publics – http://www.gnumner.am/ et

http://www.azdarar.am/.

AUSTRALIE 

1. Australian Government procurement statistics - https://www.finance.gov.au/;
2. Australian Government notices concerning award contracts - https://www.tenders.gov.au/;
3. Australian Capital Territory - http://www.procurement.act.gov.au;
4. New South Wales - https://tenders.nsw.gov.au/;
5. Northern Territory - https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/;
6. Queensland - https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/;

http://qcd.hpw.qld.gov.au/Pages/home.aspx; and https://www.data.qld.gov.au/;
7. South Australia - https://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/;
8. Tasmania - https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au/;
9. Victoria - https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au;
10. Western Australia - https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/.

CANADA 

1  CANADA 

1. Proactive Disclosure of Contracts/Open Data -
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/d8f85d91-7dec-4fd1-8055-483b77225d8b.

2  PROVINCES/TERRITOIRES 

2.1  Alberta 

1. Centrale d'achats de l'Alberta - http://www.purchasingconnection.com/.

2.2  Colombie-Britannique 

1. BC Bid - http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca.

http://www.gnumner.am/
http://www.gnumner.am/
http://www.azdarar.am/
https://www.finance.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.gov.au/
http://www.procurement.act.gov.au/
https://tenders.nsw.gov.au/
https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/
https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/
http://qcd.hpw.qld.gov.au/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.data.qld.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/d8f85d91-7dec-4fd1-8055-483b77225d8b
http://www.purchasingconnection.com/
http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca/
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2.3  Manitoba 

1. http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders;
2. http://www.merx.ca.

2.4  Nouveau-Brunswick 

1. Réseau de possibilité d'affaires du Nouveau-Brunswick - http://www.gnb.ca/nbon.

2.5  Terre-Neuve-et-Labrador 

1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca.

2.6  Territoires du Nord-Ouest 

1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

2.7  Nouvelle-Écosse 

1. Services d'approvisionnement - http://www.gov.ns.ca/tenders.

2.8  Nunavut 

1. http://www.nunavuttenders.ca/.

2.9  Ontario 

1. Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery – Supply Chain Ontario -
https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario.

2.10  Île-du-Prince-Édouard 

1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973.

2.11  Québec 

1. Statistiques sur les acquisitions gouvernementales - http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/faire-affaire-
avec-letat/publications/statistiques-sur-les-acquisitions-gouvernementales/;

2. Avis concernant les marchés adjugés - Système électronique d'appel d'offres approuvé par le
gouvernement du Québec (SEAO) - http://www.seao.ca.

2.12  Saskatchewan 

1. Appels d'offres pour la Saskatchewan - http://sasktenders.ca.

2.13  Yukon 

1. https://yukon.bidsandtenders.ca/;
2. https://yukon.ca/en/doing-business/government-contracts/search-contract-registry.

UNION EUROPEENNE 

1. Les avis concernant les marchés adjugés par les entités énumérées à l'annexe 1 de l'annexe 3
de l'appendice I de l'UE sont publiés au Journal officiel de l'Union européenne, version en ligne,
Tenders Electronic Daily - http://ted.europa.eu.

http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders
http://www.merx.ca/
http://www.gnb.ca/nbon
http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://www.gov.ns.ca/tenders
http://www.nunavuttenders.ca/
https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario
http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973
http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/faire-affaire-avec-letat/publications/statistiques-sur-les-acquisitions-gouvernementales/
http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/faire-affaire-avec-letat/publications/statistiques-sur-les-acquisitions-gouvernementales/
http://www.seao.ca/
http://sasktenders.ca/
http://ted.europa.eu/
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ROYAUME DES PAYS-BAS POUR LE COMPTE D'ARUBA 

1. Publication de statistiques:
1. Actuellement, le Royaume des Pays-Bas pour le compte d'Aruba ne publie pas de statistiques

conformément à l'article XVI:5.

2. Avis concernant les marchés adjugés:
1. Bulletin officiel (Landscouranten), disponible sur le site Web du gouvernement d'Aruba –

http://www.overheid.aw/news/.

NOUVELLE-ZÉLANDE 

1. Publication des statistiques sur les marchés – http://www.procurement.govt.nz;
2. Publication des avis concernant les marchés adjugés – http://www.gets.govt.nz.

MACÉDOINE DU NORD 

1. Elektronski sistem za javni nabavki (Electronic System for Public Procurement) –
https://e-nabavki.gov.mk.

NORVÈGE 

1. La Norvège ne publie pas actuellement de statistiques conformes à l'article XVI:5 ni d'avis
concernant les marchés adjugés conformes à l'article XVI:6.

SINGAPOUR 

1. The Republic of Singapore Government Gazette (Journal officiel de la République de Singapour);
ou

2. The Government Electronic Business (GeBIZ) – http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/.

SUISSE 

1. Système d'information en ligne sur les marchés publics en Suisse – http://www.simap.ch.

TERRITOIRE DOUANIER DISTINCT DE TAIWAN, PENGHU, KINMEN ET MATSU 

1. Government e-Procurement Information System - http://web.pcc.gov.tw.

UKRAINE 

1. Site Web officiel du Ministère ukrainien du développement économique et du
commerce - http://www.me.gov.ua/.

ROYAUME-UNI 

1. "Find a Tender Service"(service de recherche d'appels d'offres) du Royaume-Uni, portail Web
unique proposé par le Bureau du Cabinet ou en son nom accessible à l'adresse suivante:
https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Search.

http://www.overheid.aw/news/
http://www.procurement.govt.nz/
http://www.gets.govt.nz/
https://e-nabavki.gov.mk/
http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/
https://www.simap.ch/shabforms/COMMON/application/applicationGrid.jsp
http://web.pcc.gov.tw/
http://www.me.gov.ua/
https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Search
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APÉNDICE IV 

DIRECCIÓN O DIRECCIONES DE LOS SITIOS WEB EN QUE LAS PARTES 
PUBLIQUEN LAS ESTADÍSTICAS DE CONTRATACIÓN DE CONFORMIDAD 
CON EL PÁRRAFO 5 DEL ARTÍCULO XVI Y LOS ANUNCIOS RELATIVOS 

A LOS CONTRATOS ADJUDICADOS DE CONFORMIDAD 
CON EL PÁRRAFO 6 DEL ARTÍCULO XVI 

ARMENIA 

1. Publicación de estadísticas:
1. Boletín electrónico sobre contratación - http://www.gnumner.am/.

2. Anuncios relativos a los contratos adjudicados:
1. Boletín electrónico sobre contratación - http://www.gnumner.am/, y también

http://www.azdarar.am/.

AUSTRALIA 

1. Estadísticas de contratación del Gobierno de Australia: https://www.finance.gov.au;
2. Anuncios relativos a la adjudicación de contratos del Gobierno de Australia:

https://www.tenders.gov.au;
3. Territorio de la Capital de Australia: http://www.procurement.act.gov.au;
4. Nueva Gales del Sur: https://tenders.nsw.gov.au;
5. Territorio Septentrional: https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au;
6. Queensland: https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/;

http://qcd.hpw.qld.gov.au/Pages/home.aspx; y https://www.data.qld.gov.au/;
7. Australia Meridional: https://www.tenders.sa.gov.au;
8. Tasmania: https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au;
9. Victoria: https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au;
10. Australia Occidental: https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au.

CANADÁ 

1  CANADÁ 

1. Proactive Disclosure of Contracts/Open Data -
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/d8f85d91-7dec-4fd1-8055-483b77225d8b.

2  PROVINCIAS/TERRITORIOS 

2.1  Alberta 

1. Alberta Purchasing Connection - http://www.purchasingconnection.com.

2.2  Columbia Británica 

1. BC Bid - http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca.

http://www.gnumner.am/
http://www.gnumner.am/
http://www.azdarar.am/
https://www.finance.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.gov.au/
http://www.procurement.act.gov.au/
https://tenders.nsw.gov.au/
https://tendersonline.nt.gov.au/
https://www.hpw.qld.gov.au/qtenders/
http://qcd.hpw.qld.gov.au/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.data.qld.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.tas.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.vic.gov.au/
https://www.tenders.wa.gov.au/
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/d8f85d91-7dec-4fd1-8055-483b77225d8b
http://www.purchasingconnection.com/
http://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca/
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2.3  Manitoba 

1. http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders;
2. http://www.merx.ca.

2.4  Nueva Brunswick 

1. New Brunswick Opportunities Network - http://www.gnb.ca/nbon.

2.5  Terranova y Labrador 

1. http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca.

2.6  Territorios del Noroeste 

1. http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/.

2.7  Nueva Escocia 

1. Procurement Services - http://www.gov.ns.ca/tenders.

2.8  Nunavut 

1. http://www.nunavuttenders.ca.

2.9  Ontario 

1. Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery – Supply Chain Ontario -
https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario.

2.10  Isla del Príncipe Eduardo 

1. http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973.

2.11  Quebec 

1. Statistiques sur les acquisitions gouvernementales - http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/faire-affaire-
avec-letat/publications/statistiques-sur-les-acquisitions-gouvernementales;

2. Avis concernant les marchés adjugés Système électronique d'appel d'offres approuvé par le
gouvernement du Québec SEAO - http://www.seao.ca.

2.12  Saskatchewan 

1. SaskTenders - http://sasktenders.ca.

2.13  Yukón 

1. https://yukon.bidsandtenders.ca/;
2. https://yukon.ca/en/doing-business/government-contracts/search-contract-registry.

UNIÓN EUROPEA 

1. Los anuncios de contratos adjudicados por las entidades indicadas en los Anexos 1 a 3 del
Apéndice I de la UE se publican en la versión en línea del Diario Oficial de la Unión Europea, en
el portal "Tenders Electronic Daily" - http://ted.europa.eu.

http://www.gov.mb.ca/tenders
http://www.merx.ca/
http://www.gnb.ca/nbon
http://www.gpa.gov.nl.ca/
http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca/
http://www.gov.ns.ca/tenders
http://www.nunavuttenders.ca/
https://www.ontario.ca/page/doing-business-government-ontario
http://www.gov.pe.ca/finance/index.php3?number=1041973
http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/faire-affaire-avec-letat/publications/statistiques-sur-les-acquisitions-gouvernementales
http://www.tresor.gouv.qc.ca/faire-affaire-avec-letat/publications/statistiques-sur-les-acquisitions-gouvernementales
http://www.seao.ca/
http://sasktenders.ca/
http://ted.europa.eu/
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EL REINO DE LOS PAÍSES BAJOS RESPECTO DE ARUBA 

1. Publicación de estadísticas:
1. El Reino de los Países Bajos respecto de Aruba no publica actualmente estadísticas de

conformidad con el párrafo 5 del artículo XVI.

2. Anuncios relativos a los contratos adjudicados:
1. Diarios oficiales (Landscouranten), se pueden consultar en el sitio Web del Gobierno de Aruba

- http://www.overheid.aw/news/.

NUEVA ZELANDIA 

1. Publicación de las estadísticas de contratación - http://www.procurement.govt.nz;
2. Publicación de los anuncios relativos a los contratos adjudicados - http://www.gets.govt.nz.

MACEDONIA DEL NORTE 

1. Elektronski sistem za javni nabavki (Electronic System for Public 
Procurement) - https://e-nabavki.gov.mk. 

NORUEGA 

1. Actualmente Noruega no publica estadísticas de conformidad con el párrafo 5 del artículo XVI ni
anuncios relativos a los contratos adjudicados de conformidad con el párrafo 6 del artículo XVI.

SINGAPUR 

1. Gaceta Oficial de la República de Singapur; o
2. The Government Electronic Business (GeBIZ) - http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/.

SUIZA 

1. Sistema de información en línea sobre la contratación pública en Suiza - http://www.simap.ch.

TERRITORIO ADUANERO DISTINTO DE TAIWÁN, PENGHU, KINMEN Y MATSU 

1. Sistema de información sobre la contratación pública electrónica - http://web.pcc.gov.tw.

UCRANIA 

1. Sitio Web oficial del Ministerio de Desarrollo Económico y Comercio de Ucrania -
http://www.me.gov.ua/.

EL REINO UNIDO 

1. "Find a Tender Service" (servicio de búsqueda de licitaciones del Reino Unido), portal web único
habilitado por la Oficina del Gabinete o en nombre de esta, disponible en el siguiente enlace:
https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Search.

http://www.overheid.aw/news
http://www.procurement.govt.nz/
http://www.gets.govt.nz/
https://e-nabavki.gov.mk/
http://www.gebiz.gov.sg/
http://www.simap.ch/
http://www.me.gov.ua/
https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Search
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